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On February 1, 201 1, the City Council voted unanimously to refer the topic of municipal 
elections ballot rotation to the Elections Oversight Committee (EOC). 

On September 27, 201 I, the EOC deliberated on the topic of ballot rotation. During EOC 
deliberations, I estimated costs for ballot rotation to range from $2,300 to $9,500; and that the 
cost of rotation depended on the actual number of contested races and candidates in each 
contest. As stated below, this estimate was not complete because it only covered the cost of 
printing official ballots and did not include the cost of sample ballot printing. At conclusion of 
staff's presentation, the EOC forwarded discussion and approval of ballot rotation to the full 
City Council. 

On December 6, 201 1, the City Council directed the City Attorney to draft an ordinance to 
provide for ballot rotation for City office contests. 

In February 2012, the City Clerk Department reviewed its previous estimate and determined 
that it did not include an additional $41,000 in estimated costs for preparing and printing 
sample ballots in circumstances similar to the April 2010 election cycle. As a result of this 
review, a revised cost estimate for ballot rotation is $50,500. 

Although a "combined" sample ballot (wherein each voter receives a sample ballot with only 
the first order rotation) could mitigate the foregoing estimated cost, discussions with local 
county election officials revealed that such an approach may increase the risk of voter 
confusion. Nevertheless, a combined sample ballot is still allowed pursuant to Elections 
Code Section 13300.5, and if implemented would require budgeted resources for voter 
education. 

On the basis of the revised estimate and new information, it is recommended that ballot 
rotation in City office elections, and how the rotations appear in the sample ballot, meet the 
requirement of Elections Code Section 13300 [b], i.e., that the sample ballot be identical to 
the official ballot that each voter will cast at their precinct voting location or by mail. 

So that Council can continue to discuss ballot rotation for application in any City contest that 
goes to a June 2012 run-off election, the proposed ordinance is drafted to only launch a pilot 
program that becomes void after June 5,2012. If adopted, the pilot program is estimated to 
cost $12,000 for a maximum of three June 2012 run-off contests that may occur in Council 
Districts 2, 4 or 8. In the event of fewer run-off contests, estimated costs may be less. If the 
proposed ordinance were enacted, staff will provide, at a later date, a report relative to actual 
ballot rotation impacts and costs. 









ate: March 15, 2012 

To: Larry Herrera, City Clerk 

rom: Larry Herrera, City clerk 

ubject: Request to Add Agenda Item to Council Agenda of March 20,2012 

Pursuant to Municipal Code Section 2.03.070 [B], the City Councilmembers signing 
below request that the attached agenda item (due in the City Clerk Department by 
Friday, 12:OO Noon) be placed on the City Council agenda under New Business via 
the supplemental agenda. 

The agenda title/recommendation for this item reads as follows: 

Recommendation to declare ordinance amending the Long Beach Municipal 
by amending Section 1.21.060 of Chapter 1.21 relating to a pilot ballot rotation 
system for the June 2012 election only, read the first time and laid over to the next 
regular meeting of the City Council for final reading. (Citywide) 

Attachment: Staff Report dated March 20, 2012 

CC: Office of the Mayor 




